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From: . st
Sent: 08 August 2013 10:07

To: Phanriing

Subject: FW: Applieation Number: 201333851
Fallaw Up Flag: Falicw up

Flag Status:

Please log for this ws application.

Alan Wil
Senior Planner {Conservation)

Talephane: 020 7974 6392

From: B8 Resd [ matocbil reerspace corm]
Sent: D1 August 2013 10:54

To: Wito, Alaa; Tulloeh, Rob

e Richenda ftallord

Subect: Application Homaer: 20133353/

For Akun Wito, Eust Area Team

Application Number. 201373358/, Tepe: Approval of Deails (Listed Building), Addross: Choster Hotel 31 Argyle Square London WCTH SAP, Ward. Kings Cross.

Proposal: Submissien of details as required by conditions 2{a) (drawings of brass name plate), 2(b) (dinwings of doars) and 3 (a methed staiement) of planning
nission dated 30042012 (ref 2012409 Tor alterations to rear extension including first loar rear exiension, replacement of doors and windows and intermal
alterations in association botel refurbisiment).

Deear Alan,

1 would Fike @0 eommant an this applicalion on behalf of the Fricads of Argyle Square. Given it we hive not been allowed sccess, we tan oaly comimant on itens
visible from the public realt, but the proposed doors are still not correct, and | attach excerpis of e-uails o Rob Tulloch oa the subject, along with photograghs of
adjaent doors, Tat shavs tiat the revised proposed dotailing is not suthentie.

Excerptaf e-mail to Rob Tulloeh of 1th Apeil 2012

The Argyle Square Guide states that "whare new front dooes are being ;smpuui, ey should e solid timber twe or fou panclled dooes, and many original examples
survive eg atnos. §, 13,27, 28, 30, 33, 34, 38, 40, 41, 42, 43, 44, 45, 46, 63 & 64." Thus the buildings on either side of the Chester Hote! have original two panc] doors,
and the new front doors a¢ the Chester Hotal should replicats these in deail. The application drneings inacenirately represent adjacent buildings s having four panel
doors.

Exeerpt of ¢-mail to Rob Tolloeh of 30t Apeil 2012

‘you should draw, members aitention (o the Faot that afiee thiee atempts at eopying sdjacent original fronl doors, the revised details ane sill ineo d the whole
purposs of the Argyle Square desipn guide was to make 1t sasier 10 get these things right. However, we did not anticipate that applicants would wiliully get it wiong.

We would also like t object 1o the fire exit signs that have been placed dircely behind the plased lights sbove doors. These look a5 ridiculous as they aro unnecessary,
and ate wholly inappropriate for Listed buildings.

e Sinosrely,

1 Fend A D A s RIBA
Chaimen, Friends of Agyle Sguare.
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